From: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.pnn.police.uk

Sent: 13 September 2018 10:01

To: Richard.Arnot

Cc: Business Licence; Legister, Linda; Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: Our client COOP and an application for a new premises licence at

Salusbury Rd NW6 6RG [WH-WH.FID2866831]

Dear Mr Arnot,

Thank you for coming back to me with your response so promptly. | am happy to withdraw
representations based on your enclosed responses.

From a Brent Police licensing perspective, these is no need for the hearing to take place.

Kind Regards,

PC Gary Norton 965QK
Brent Licensing Team
Wembley Police Station
603 Harrow Road
Middlesex
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From: Richard Arnot <Richard.Arnot>

Sent: 03 September 2018 08:13

To: Norton Gary L.R - QK <Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk>

Subject: Our client COOP and an application for a new premises licence at Salusbury Rd NW6
6RG [WH-WH.FID2866831]

Hi Gary,

Further to the above and our telephone conversation, | have attached an amended schedule
of conditions for consideration. If you're content, we will ask that the application be altered
accordingly.

Kind Regards

Richard

Richard Arnot
Partner | Licensing & Regulatory Unit
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